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Public Utility Commission of Texas

TO: Cassandra Quinn
Presiding Administrative Law Judge

FROM: Kevin R. Bartz
Legal Division

Date: June 20, 2025

RE: SOAH Docket No. 473-25-20787/PUC Docket No. 57445-Petition of Heritage Cardiff
SPE, LLC Appealing the Decision of Nortiwest Harvis County Municipal Utility District
No. 36 to Change Rates

I am the attorney of record for Commission Statf in this docket. Please accept this letter as notice
that I will be out of the office on vacation from October 8 through October 15, 2025, for my wedding, 1
respectfully request that no hearings, depositions, or similar matters be scheduled during this time period.
Please reach out to Staff paralegal Jaci Caldwell with any urgent matters regarding this docket at (512)

936-7284 or jaci.caldwell@puc.texas.gov. I appreciate all parties™ consideration in this regard.

Sincerely,

s/ Kevin R, Bartz

Kevin R. Bartz

State Bar No. 24101488
1701 N. Congress Avenue
P.O. Box 13326

Austin, Texas 78711-3326
(512) 936-7442

(512) 936-7268 (facsimile)
Kevin Bartz@puc.texas.gov
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